Minutes of the IG Mtg held on December 8, 2022

Rebecca called the mtg to order at 6:45PM & spoke about the Vice Chair's statement.

Jeff volunteered to be tonight's Spiritual TimeKeeper.

Andrea read Tradition 12

Jeff read and explained how Concept 12 applies.

All documents for the meeting are on Google Drive:

https://drive.google.com/drive/u/1/folders/1 W3Vswgdssjgy00NIVZO5Dw3884H-GDr

Introductions —

We do have a quorum to proceed.

There were no comments or objections to the minutes of November. Therefore, they have been approved.

Committee Reports —

Millie — 12 Step Within — Talking abt the Hotline. This report is in the Google Docs. As of January 1, 2023 there will be new members of this committee. However, Millie will remain on as Chairperson.

Go to OANYC.ORG to find the number to call. It is: (929) 376-2662

Andrea — Retreat Committee — Huntington, Long Island Weekend to be held on June 23-25.

Retreat@OANYC.Org. The next mtg of the Committee is Thursday, 1/5. They are ALWAYS looking for people to join the committee and do service.

Jeri S — Special Events — The next event is a New Years Day Marathon starting at 11AM. It will be In person (@ St. Catherine's Church on East 68th Street) and also Virtual on Zoom. Jeri will post more info about it on the website in a few days.

There was a report on the Thanksgiving Day Marathon. Approx 30 people attended.

Jeri is looking for a Technical person to help out on New Years Day. Please put out the word at your meetings.

Erin — Web Chair — Publications. Articles abt "How I exemplify the Message of OA" are due by 12/15.

Listed on the calendar are all the events that are in the NY Region. There are LOTS of events there. There are both in person & online meetings. Go to QANYC.ORG/events for further info.

By-Laws —

Jeff said that there was nothing new to report at this time.

New Business

Rebecca gave a Call to Service — Please everyone let's reach out to the Committee Chairs. At your mtgs, please let your members know about what IG is doing. We strongly encourage you to tell people that we're here and it's a great way to carry the message.

<u>Monthly Intergroup Forum</u> — <u>The Forum Dates</u>. Talk abt a specific topic. You will get to hear other people from other Intergroups. People who are doing similar service. It's a nice thing to get together w/them.

InterGroup Renewal Working Group Manual — Rebecca asked who would like to work w/her on the IG Renewal Manual in order to be able to disseminate the information in a very working way. There's A LOT of information involved and it would be wonderful if several people volunteered.

Diana brought up the issue of the lack of a Treasurer. She said that every check is a contract. The only person who is allowed to sign the check is the Chair. Rebecca spoke a bit abt the Bookkeeper. Individual committees can't get money out w/o Sarah signing the check.

Volunteers for Service In January, 2023

Tradition 1 — Diana G

Concept 1 — Sean

Google Voice Volunteers — Liz & Jenn;

Jeri asked if it's possible to fwd the calls to the Hotline?

From Erin — To get information abt upcoming retreats from other Regions go onto:

oanyc.org/events.

The mtg was adjourned at 7:45PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Marlene Arvan

Recording Sec'y.